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October 12, 2022 David P. Zambito
Direct Phone 717-703-5892
VIA E-FILING Direct Fax 215-989-4216

dzambito@cozen.com

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street, 2nd Floor

Harrisburg PA 17120

Re: Use of Fully Projected Future Test Year, 52 Pa. Code 88 53.51-53.56a; Docket No. L-
2012-2317273

The National Association of Water Companies — Pennsylvania Chapter Does Not
Oppose the Office of Consumer Advocate’s Request to Extend the Deadline for
Reply Comments

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

Please be advised that this office represents the National Association of Water Companies
— Pennsylvania Chapter (“NAWC”) in the above-referenced matter.

NAWC was served with a copy of the October 5, 2022 correspondence from the Office of
Consumer Advocate (“OCA”) to the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission (“Commission”)
requesting that the deadline for filing Reply Comments in this matter be extended from December
30, 2022 to January 17, 2023.

This correspondence is to notify the Commission that NAWC does not oppose the OCA’s
request.

If you have any question or concern about this filing, please contact me. Thank you.
Sincerely,

COZEN O'CONNOR

By: David P. Zambito
Counsel for National Association of Water
Companies — Pennsylvania Chapter
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Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
October 12, 2022
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CC:

Per Certificate of Service

Office of Administrative Law Judge (e-mail only: crainey@pa.gov)

Office of Special Assistants (e-mail only: ra-OSA@pa.gov)

Renardo L. Hicks, Chief Counsel (e-mail only: rehicks@pa.gov)

Louise Fink Smith, Law Bureau (e-mail only: finksmith@pa.gov)

Melanie J. El Atieh, Law Bureau (e-mail only: melatieh@pa.gov)

Erin Laudenslager, TUS (e-mail only: elaudensla@pa.gov)

Karen Thorne, Law Bureau (e-mail only: kathorne@pa.gov)
RA-PC-FPFTY2317273E@pa.gov

J.T. Hand, President, National Association of Water Companies — Pennsylvania Chapter


mailto:crainey@pa.gov
mailto:ra-OSA@pa.gov
mailto:rehicks@pa.gov
mailto:finksmith@pa.gov
mailto:melatieh@pa.gov
mailto:elaudensla@pa.gov
mailto:kathorne@pa.gov

BEFORE THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

Use of Fully Projected Future Test Year, 52 Pa. Code Docket No. L-2012-2317273

8§ 53.51 — 53.56a
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that | have this day served a true copy of the foregoing Correspondence
of Non-Opposition to Request for Extension of the Deadline for Filing Reply Comments,
upon the parties of record in this proceeding in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code
§ 1.54 (relating to service by a participant), in the manner and upon the persons listed below:

Service by E-mail only

Patrick M. Cicero, Esq.
Consumer Advocate

Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street

Forum Place, 5th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923
pcicero@paoca.org

Richard A. Kanaskie, Esq.

Director and Chief Prosecutor
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street, 2 West

Harrisburg, PA 17120

rkanaskie @pa.gov

Date: October 12, 2022

NazAarah Sabree

Small Business Advocate

Office of Small Business Advocate
555 Walnut Street

Forum Place, 1% Floor

Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923
ra-sbha@pa.gov
tereswagne@pa.gov

Donna M.J. Clark

Vice President & General Counsel
Energy Association of PA

800 N. Third Street, Suite 205
Harrisburg, PA 17102-2025
dclark@energypa.org

John W. Sweet, Esq.
CAUSE-PA

118 Locust Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
pulp@pautilitylawproject.org

Respectfully,

David P. Zambito, Esq.
Counsel for National Association of Water
Companies — Pennsylvania Chapter
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